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Linda, 

Open a docket to transfer IXC certificate (T1665) # 5185 from Qwentel 
Communications, Inc. to Palm Beach Telephone Company with a change in name to 
Palm Beach Telephone Company and cancellation of Quentel Communications, Inc. 
(TX103) ALEC certificate # 5184. 

Both companies are owned and operated by the same person and all financial 
information should be on file with this Cpmmission in the application dockets for each 
utility. 
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Palm Beach Telephone Company 
Palm Beach International Airport 
1514 Perimeter Road, Suite 106 
West Pam Beach, Florida 33406 

July 10,2000 

RE: Quentel Communications, Inc. 
ALEC authorization T-97-358 
IXC authorization T-97-359 

Blanca Bay0 
Director of Records and Reporting 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Capital Circle Office Center 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

OR1 G I NAL 

Dear Blanca Bayo: 

Quentel Communications, Inc. has merged with Palm Beach Telephone Company and as 
a result of this merger we request that the following changes be made with respect to the 
certificates referenced above: 

1. We request that the ALEC authorization T-97-358 for Quentel Communications, 
Inc., be discontinued, as it is no longer needed. 

2. We request that the IXC authorization T-97-359 for Quentel Communications, 
Inc., be transferred to Palm Beach Telephone Company. 

Thank you for your attention to this matter. Ican be reached at 561-616 3313 for any 
additional information. 

SincerelyyA 

6. 
G. Peter Reed, Jr. 
President 

Enclosures (2) 
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n state of Florida 

Commissioners: 
JULIA L. JOHNSON, CHAIRMAN 
J. TERRY DEASON 
SUSAN F. CLARK 
DIANE K. KIESLING 
JOE GARCIA 

n 

DIVISION OF COMMUNICATIONS 
WALTER D’HAESELEER 
DIRECTOR 
(904) 413-6600 

September 5,1997 

G. Peter Reed, Jr. 
President 
Quentel Communications, Inc. 
777 South Flagler Drive 
Suite 800 West 
West Palm Beach, FL 33401 

RE :Authority Number T-97-0359 

Dear Mr. Reed: 

Since no protest was received by the close of business August 13, 1997, your 
certificate to operate as a telecommunications interexchange carrier(IXC) became effective 
August 14, 1997, in Docket Number 970471-TI; Order Number PSC-97-0880-FOF-TI. 

Any subsequent changes to the tariff must be received by the Commission one day 
before the effective date of the tariff page. If you have any questions, please call Jim Strong 
at 850/413-6530. 

w* Shelfer 
Supervisor 
End User Services 

AHS/jgs 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAK BLVD 0 TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399485C 
An Affirmative ActionlEqual opwnunity Employer 



n 

Commissioners: 
JULIA L. JOHNSON, CHAIRMAN 
SUSAN F. CLARK 
I. TERRY DEASON 
JOE GARCIA 
DIANE K. KIESLING 

State of Florida n 

DIVISION OF COMMUNICATIONS 
WALTER D'HAESELEER 
DIRECTOR 
(850) 413-6600 

Mr. G. Peter Reed, Jr. President 
QUENTEL COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 
777 South Flagler Drive, Suite 800 West 
West Palm Beach, FL 33401 

RE: Authority Number T-97-0358 

Dear Mr. Reed: 

Since no protest was received by the close of business July 24, 1997, your 
certificate to operate as an alternative local exchange service company (ALEC) became 
effective July 25, 1997, in Docket Number 970470-TX, Order Number PSC-97-0801- 
FOF-TX. 

Any subsequent changes to the price list must be received by the Commission 
one day before the effective date of the price list pages. If you have any questions, 
please call Jim Strong at 850/413-6530. 

_Sincerely, 

&* Ann Shelfer 

Supervisor 
End User Services 

AHShew 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAK BLVD 0 TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Aff imt iv t  Actio- oppormnity Employer lntsmet E-mail: CONTACT@PSC.STATE.FLUS 
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MAILING AND LIAISON INFORMATION 

AS OF 07/24/2000 

Quentel Comunications. Inc. (TI6651 

Mai l inq name 

Quentel Communications. Inc.  

Company code 

TI665 

Mai 1 i nq address 

Quentel Communications, Inc.  
1514 Perimeter Road, Sui te  106 
West Pa lm Beach. FL 33406-1406 

INTERNET E-mail address 

peter@quentel .com 

Web s i t e  

h t tp :  //w. quentel .com 

Federal Employee I d e n t i f i c a t i o n  (FEID) Number 

65- 0734040 

Cmoanv 1 i a i  son(s1 

G. Peter Reed, Jr. .  President, (561) 616-3313 

FAX number(s) 

(561) 616-5674 

- 1 -  
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COMPANY INFORMATION 

AS OF 07/24/2000 

Quentel Communications. Inc. (TI6651 

Location address 

Quentel Communications. Inc.  
1514 Perimeter Road, Sui te 106 
West P a l m  Beach, FL 33406-1406 

Requlation date 

08/ 14/1997 

Cer t i f i ca te (s )  

5185 

Coroorate t w e  

Corporation 

Services Drovi ded 

RES 



n M 

Palm Beach Telephone Company 
Palm Beach International Airport 
15 14 Perimeter Road, Suite 106 
West Palm Beach, FL 33406 

July 17, 2000 

Mr. Tom Williams 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Capital Circle Office Center 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Formal request for transfer of IXC certificate number 5 185. 

Dear Mr. Williams: 

With respect to the matter referenced above we wish to clarify our original letter dated 
July lorh, 2000. 

Palm Beach Telephone Company, as authorized by the Florida Public Service 
Commission under ALEC certificate number 5632, respectfully requests the transfer of 
IXC certificate number 5185 originally granted to Quentel Communications, Inc., on 
September 5, 1997. The financial condition of the Palm Beach Telephone Company is as 
stated in our original ALEC application. 

Thank you for your help on this matter; if any additional information is needed I can be 
reached at (561) 616-3313. 

Sincerely, 

G. Peter Reed, Jr. 
President 

GPR:sr 



To: 
Subject: 

Jackie Gilchrist 
RE: Quentel Communications 

Ok, thanks Jackie. 

.____ Original Message----- 
From: Jackie Gilchrist 
Sent: Thursday, July 13, 2000 12:22 PM 
To: Linda Williams 
Subject: FW: Quentel Communications 

Forward the letters to us and we will determine whether dockets should be opened and will 
advise you accordingly. 
..... Original Message----- 
From: Paka Isler 
Sent: Thursdav. July 13, 2000 12:OS PM 
TO: Linda Wiliiams 
Cc: Jackie Gilchrist 
Subject: RE: Quentel Communications 

Hi Linda. It sounds like they are requesting cancellation of their ALEC certificate 
(TX103) and transfer of the IXC certificate (TI665) to another company. The ALEC 
certificate is paid in full through 12/31/99 (will only owe 2000 fee). The IXC has a 
small past due balance of $3.00 for penalty and interest from 1999 (paid 1999 RAF.late on 
02/08/00) and will owe the 2000 fee. However, Jackie's group is the one that would handle 
this. I'm forwarding to her so that she can advise you. Thanks. 

.____ Original Message----- 
From: Linda Williams 
Sent: Thursday, July 13, 2000 11:13 AM 
To: Paula Isler 
Subject: Quentel Communications 

Hi Paula. We have letter from Quentel/Reed they want to do two things: 

1) request ALEC authorization be discontinued, no longer needed 

and 

2 )  request IXC authority for Quentel be transferred to Palm Beach Telephone Company. 

If you're the right person to ask, how should we handle this? 

Thanks Paula. 
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